

**MINUTES TO THE MEETING OF THWING & OCTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON MONDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 7.00PM, AT
CHURCH ROOMS, CHURCH LANE, THWING**

Present; Cllr S Morrison (Chairman); A Frost; M Gibson; E Harrison; J Hare; S Rounding (Clerk)

The Chair welcomes Members

Received apologies; Cllr Burdass; Blott; Lancaster; Turnbull is absent.

1083. To receive a Declaration of Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Interest – Cllr Morrison 1094

1084. To agree to open the meeting to Ward Councillors and members of the public – Ward Councillor Jonathan Owen
Cllr Owen provided us with an update on the devolution deal, budgets are very tight at the moment. Cllr Owen will also look into the issues raised regarding Rudston Road and feedback.

Correspondence for information and action

- 1085.** ERNLLCA Newsletter – Circulated, some good information to follow up on, Auditor's letter of engagement, Councillor email addresses, savings accounts. Clerk to gain more information and bring it to the next meeting.
- 1086.** NALC Community Safety Case Study – Circulated, Clerk to complete on council's behalf.
- 1087.** East Wolds Community Newsletter, Dedicated website for local events – Circulated
- 1088.** ERNLLCA – Access to Work Nest support for Health & Safety - Circulated
- 1089.** ERNLLCA – HR Appraisal Skills – Circulated
- 1090.** Joint Local Access Forum Meeting 18th Sept 20024 – Circulated
- 1091.** ERNLLCA – Parkinson New training – Circulated

Finance

- 1092.** To agree on receipts and payments to date – Proposed Cllr Hare Seconded Cllr Harrison
- 1093.** To agree on bank reconciliation to date – Proposed Cllr Hare Seconded Cllr Gibson
- 1094.** To agree on payments as per schedule 2 (July & August) – Proposed Cllr Hare Seconded Cllr Harrison
- 1095.** To approve the following payments: Proposed Cllr Morrison Seconded Cllr Harrison
- 1096.** Data Protection fee (Direct Debit 03.10.24 £40)
- 1097.** BRC Gardening £100 August Mere Strim
- 1098.** To review the budget for the current financial year – All in agreement with the current budget
- 1099.** To Discuss and agree on the possible purchase of a Petrol Strimmer – Due to missing Councillors, add to the next agenda for discussion
- 1100.** To consider support for a Christmas music event on the 20th December 2024 – All in support of the event, to look at funding options.
- 1101.** To consider and approve financial risk assessment – talked through and all in agreement.
- 1102.** Update on UK Shared Prosperity Fund Heritage Trail Application
- 1103.** Cllr Morrison provided us with an update, the lecterns have arrived and are awaiting installation, Historical information is ready for review before publishing to the website.
- 1104.** Review Parish Calendar

Meeting Closed 20:04 – Signed as a True record

Chairman

Date.